April 9, 1931

Hon, E, H. Wells,
State Geologist,
Satna F,, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:
Re: 7.12-110-29 L. B. Tannehill

Under date of December 21, 1928 we executed an
oil and gas drilling bond including the final plugging
and abandonment of the well., We would aprreciaste your
advising if Mr. Tannehill is still conducting operations
under this bond, or if not, the date on which plugging
of the well was aprroved and our liability under the bond
terminated.

Thanking you for your advices, we are

Yours very truly,

David Jacobs
Nanager
U. S. Fidelity & Guaranty Co.,
Cooper Bldg.,
K Denver, Colorsdo.
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